[image: image1.png]EwJIF



New Jersey Municipal Environmental

 Risk Management Fund

9 Campus Drive, Suite 16

Parsippany, NJ 07054
Telephone (201) 881-7632 
Fax (201) 881-7633
DATE:
March 21, 2014
TO:

Fund Commissioners




FROM:
Danskin Insurance Agency/Conner Strong& Buckelew
SUBJECT:
Aboveground Storage Tanks w/Underground Piping
Dear Fund Commissioner:

Our records indicate that your organization was not able to submit evidence with respect to testing of underground piping associated with an aboveground storage tank system (AST) by the July 1, 2013 deadline.   Unfortunately, non-compliance with this requirement suspends coverage on piping systems that fall into this category.  However, there is the possibility of your system being in compliance if it meets the standards set forth in the enclosed technical document under “3. Exceptions”.
Upon approval by the Fund, there is the ability to reinstate coverage and receive a one-time reimbursement of testing expenses up to $400 per test.

For your convenience, we have enclosed an updated copy of the notice previously sent in May 2012 and June 2013.  Please note that the information on reporting on the bottom of the enclosed letter has changed.  Kindly submit evidence of testing to:
	BERGEN, MORRIS, SOUTH BERGEN,

SUB ESSEX, NJUA
	CAMDEN, MONMOUTH, OCEAN, PMM, SUB MUNICIPAL, CENTRAL, TRICO, BURLCO

	Rich Erickson, First Environmental
	Chris Gulics, T&M Associates

	91 Fulton Street, Boonton, NJ 07005
	11 Tindall Road, Middletown, NJ 07748

	973-334-0003
	732-671-6400

	RERICKSON@firstenvironment.com
	cgulics@tandmassociates.com


